
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  7 May 2013 19:46:02 +1000
To:                                      Sharon Kelly
Subject:                             Update ECRG Barrett

Hi sharon
Just an update. Of the 12 ecrg members, I have endorsement of preamble and service elemnts doc from 
10 (incl Trevor and Kev Rodgers from BAC school). Phillip Hazel from nsw is away on sabbatical and 
will not be able to respond. The other will be fine - I will f/up tomorrow but expect no probs.
Based on this, I expect to submit to you for dissemination tomorrow. 

Will talk then, leanne
Dr Leanne Geppert 
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